MULTICS TASK REPORT MTR - 022

TO: Distribution
FROM: John Gintell
DATE : December 7, 1973

SUBJECT: Remote I/O Software Status

Progress on this project is good. It currently appears to

be an additional two weeks behind its present schedule. This
is not a problem since its projected completion date is still
earlier than the externally committed dates.

The communications software to operate the Mohawk system is

under checkout. Some is being done on the development machine

as originally planned, but in addition to this a user ring
simulator was built to remove development machine dependency from
some of the checkout. The Mohawk and its Gl1l5 emulator are
operational. As one might guess, there are some minor differences
between it and a real G115 and discovering these takes additional
time.

The new I/0 daemon has completed its checkout. Operational
documentation is now being written. It will be prepared for
installation independently of the remote printer software so

that we can gain some experience with it as soon as possible. This
event will occur sometime in January.

Multics Project internal working documenta@ion. Not to be
reproduced or distributed outside the Multics project.
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